From: | © ftc- oo ™
Subject: RE: FTC FOIA-2019-00570 ||
Date: Apr 2,2019 at 5:45 PM

To: End Zhou zhou@ep c.org

Enid,

A search of the Consumer Sentinel database for complaints responsive to EPIC’s request, for the
time period of Nov. 29, 2011 to Apr. 1, 2019 (the date of search), yielded the following:

= 12 potentially responsive records for 2011;
= 138 for 2012;

= 880 for 2013;

= 1860 for 2014;

= 1755 for 2015;

= 4612 for 2016;

= 7245 for 2017;

= 8391 for 2018;

= 1107 for 2019.

We continue to review and process those records, and we will produce them as soon as possible.
In the meantime, let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Attorney, O!!ICG of General Counsel

Federal Trade Commission
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20580

(202) 326-2930

(@ftc.gov






